From: Angela Kinnear

To: Archibald, Christing
Date: Q72007 4:47:50 PM
Subject: TEYCC - 8.123

Dear Christine,

Further to our conversation this morning, please add Nuit Blanche to the items to be considered "of
municipal significance under TEYCC 8.123 on Monday September 10, 2007.

The Kensington Art Project (Nuit Blanche)

Participating merchants will support the 'all night art thing..." that is Nuit Blanche through extended service.
A number of other establishments that will be doing the same throughout the three Nuit Blanche zones.

The request is as follows:

Extended Hours (service of alcohol - from 7pm on Sept 29th, until 4am on Sept 30th) for the
bars/restaurants participating in Nuit Blanche - Supermarket at 268 Augusta, The Embassy at 223
Augusta, La Palette at 256 Augusta, and Ronnie's Local at 69 Nassau.

Extended Patios for those bars/restaurants within the proposed temporary pedestrian zones - Rice Bar at
319 Augusta, Supermarket 268 Augusta, La Palette at 256 Augusta, Back Alley BBQ at 188 Augusta,
Amadeus at 184 Augusta, & The Embassy at 223 Augusta. (ideally an addition to the patio extensions that
have already been granted for the Pedestrian Sunday on Sept 30th - ideally they would count towards the
same gvent.)

Please let us know if additional information is required.

Thanks,

Ange Kinnear

Executive Assistant
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Ward 20 | Trinity/Spading

Phone: 416-392-3354
Email: councillor vauchan@toronto.ca
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